PSWA PHILATELIC FORUM

Record of meeting of the PSWA Philatelic Forum, 6 June 2022 held at Philatelic House, Wellington Fair, Unit 18, 40 Lord Street, East Perth. Meeting opened at 7.55pm with Mike Kouwen in the Chair. Eight people in attendance: Mike Kouwen, John DiBiase, George Morris, Gavin Woodward, Rod Kantor, Jeannine Millsteed, David Mazitelli, Andrew Watson.

Apologies: Anna Friis, Ken Moore, Glen Stafford, Ian Culshaw.

Visitors: Nil. Corrections: Nil

Business Arising: New design medals for Swanpex carried forward to next month.

Correspondence: WAPC Minutes for 3 May and Agenda for 7 July 2022.

ANPEX prospectus (Adelaide 2022) SAVPEX prospectus (South Africa 2022)

Publications: London Philatelist (2) – Apr & May; Stamp News - May; Rex & Fair – 17 Jun; Postal Stationery Collector – May; Stamp Bulletin AP – May; Royal Philatelic Club Sydney Journal – Mar; Cinderella Australasia Auction – 15 Jul; Newcastle Exhibition Catalogue; HUNFLEX 22 catalogue; HUNFLEX 22 Palmares. (**Note:** all these publications may be borrowed - for members only).

Ask The Forum: David Mazitelli requested a copy of last month's presentation (Glen Stafford).

Display Tips: Nil.

Book Reviews: John DiBiase reviewed a new publication titled "Principality of Hutt River" by Bernhard Luerssen, Hannover, 2022. The publication covers all the stamps, M/S and FDC's issued by the Principality from 1973 to 2019. All known errors and varieties are included. The book is available for approximately A\$30 post paid. Recommended publication for the philatelic shelf.

Exhibitions / Showtime: CAPEX 2022, Toronto, 9-12 Jun; Perth 2023 (National) 2-5 November, Gloucester Park Racing (Mike Kouwen and Glen Stafford); Melbourne (FIAP) postponed to 2024; Anpex (Adelaide National One Frame) 21-22 Aug 2022; LIBERIC 2022 – 16 Oct; Wellington, NZ National, 11-13 Nov 2022, includes the Australasian Challenge; Cape Town 2021 FIP / FIAP (postponed to 8-12 Nov 2022); NZ FIAP 16-19 March 2023; SWANPEX 2022 – 30 Sept to 2 Oct (Full State Exhibition).

Jakarta 2022 (FIP) 4-9 Aug, Mike Kouwen – National Commissioner. **Results:** C/F next month

Topic for the Evening: "Newcastle – Review of Exhibits and Critiques"

The topic for the evening was to be "Wellington 2022" but changed due to postponement of date. Critiques and exhibits for Newcastle discussed were from Ross Duberal – Fiji, Arthur Mills PPC; Steve Hoath – WW1 Capt. Bruce Bairnsfather PPC; George Morris – revamped one frame, Olympics.

General Business: Wellington Australasian Challenge – Exhibitors selected so far, Mike Kouwen, Glen Stafford, John DiBiase, Ian Culshaw and two Novices to be confirmed next meeting.

Next Meetings: 4 July Adelaide Entries (One Frame)

1 August Exhibiting Workshop

Agenda for 4 July 2022: Apologies / Visitors / Corrections / Business Arising / Correspondence / Publications / Ask the Forum / Display Tips / Book Reviews / Exhibitions / General Business / Topic for Evening / Next Meeting.

Meeting Closed at 9.15pm John DiBiase, Hon. Scribe, 30 June 2022